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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Regina Young-Hyatt, Vice-President for Student Affairs
Dr. Peter Ryan, Executive Vice Provost
Chief Kenny Rogers, MSU Police

FROM: Thomas Bourgeois, Dean of Students
DATE: August 11, 2023
RE: Fall 2023 Outdoor Amplified Sound Weekends

The following weekends have been selected as the fall 2023 Outdoor Amplified Sound
Weekends for Mississippi State University

Please see STUDENT AFFAIRS OP 91.310: Outdoor Amplified Sound for more information at
http://www.msstate.edu/dept/audit/91310.html

On-campus, outdoor events with amplified sound will typically be the weekends of home
football games during the fall semester and typically six weekends during the spring semester.

Dates:

Aug 31 - Sep 3 Southeastern Louisiana
Sep7-10 Arizona

Sep 14 - 17 LSU

Sep 28 - Oct 1 Alabama

Oct5 -8 Western Michigan
Nov2-5 Kentucky

Nov 16 - 19 Southern Miss

The times during which outdoor amplified sound will typically be allowed on approved dates are
as follows:

Thursday: 8 p.m. until 11 p.m.
Friday: 8 p.m. until 1 a.m. Saturday
Saturday: 10 a.m. until 1 a.m. Sunday
Sunday: 1 p.m. until 6 p.m.

**This is a subject to change at any time at the determination of the Dean of Students Office**
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